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The Corporation of Massey Hall and Roy Thomson Hall
60 Simcoe Street, Toronto ON M5J 2H5 Te1 416-593-4822 rax 416-593-4224
www.masseyhall.com www.roythomson.com

April 20, 2009

Councillor Adam Vaughan
City of Toronto

City Hall
100 Queen Street West, Suite C50
Toronto, ON

M5H 2N2

Dear Councillor Vaughan,

We wish to thank you and members of City Council for your assistance in supporting our recent
application process for a Stadium Endorsement for Massey Hall.

- We now seek your support and approval from City Council to proceed with an application to the
Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario for Stadium Endorsement for Roy Thomson Hall
((Liquor Licence # 35002) that would permit patrons to consume their alcoholic beverages in their
seats during concert performances.

Please call me should any further information be required to support this request.
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Randv/Jacksen
Pattuin Services Manager
416-593-4822 Ext 333
randy.jackson @ rth-mh.com






